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~cember 30, 1965 

Robert a. 'WilliDWOn, Jr•, Baquire 
57 Bxchange Street 
tortlan4, Jlaine 04111 

Dear Bol:>• 

'lhi• £• in replr to rour letter of Dllc::em'ber 14 
revardin9 a Wate~ »i•t~ict· Trustee aervinc, in the 
State Legtelature. 

we ac,p.-ee with rou that this woul.cl not·oout.t.tute 
a conflict of tn~ex-••t. We have prevloualy rule4 
that selecaaen and other local official.a mar serve 
tn the Legislature,. Cartain~y if they ca~ aene, ao 
can the offic:ial. of a quaai"'"IIR.ln:lcipal eorpoi:ation. 

LVWJr./eh . 

Leon v. Walker, Jr. 
Ae•L•tabt Attorney General 


